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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 12,51 PM

To: 'Sherri Goldsten'

Subject: RE: Doc #G04798/Root International, Inc. Annual Report

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Depariment of State
Division of Corperations

From: Sherri Goldston [mailto:sherri@cases2go.com]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Doc #G04798/Reot International, Inc. Annual Report

z\wﬂ praual Report Online Filing confirmation #300175222903

Root International, Inc.
We need to correct the address for the officer/director #1 on our recent Annual Report online filing.

David W. Root

President

ADDRESS SHOULD BE: 24650 SR 54
Lutz, FL. 33559

Thank you for your assistance, we look forward to your reply.

Sincerely,

Sherri Goldston
General Manager

Tel: 813-265-1808 Ext:
Fax: 813-264-1975
WWW.Cases2go.com

www.ecorrsystems.com

Cases2Go and ECORR Systems
divisions of Root International, Inc.
24650 State Road 54

Lutz, FL 33559

The information contained in, or attached to, this e-mail, may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the indivdual or entity 1o whom
they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error you should netify the sender immediately by reply e-mail, delete
the message from your system and notify your system manager. Please do not copy it for any purpose, or disciose its contents to any other person, The views or
opinions presented in this e-mall are solely thase of the author and do not necessarily represant those of the company. The recipient should check this e-mail and
any attachments for the presence of viruses, The company accepts no liability for any damage caused, directly or indirectly, by any virug transmmitted in this e-mail.

* Please consider the enviranment before printing this e-mal.




